
WHYU 
STUDIOS: 
WHY11 FIL10. OFFICE: 
114-24 ST. 114-24 ST. 

EASTERN BROADCASTING CORP. 
NEWPORT NEWS, VA. 

Kermit Geary 
R.F.D. #2 
Walnutport, 
Pennsylvania ? 

Dear Mr. Geary; 

October 7th 1947 

Thank you very mush for your report 

on our Equipment Pest program of Sept 25, 1947. Your 

report as far as we can tell is correct in every detail. 

Our trnsmitter is a Gates, 1000 watt job, 

connected to a 205 foot antenna that is erected in the 

niddle of a salt marsh. 

Your report and others like it were 

very helpful to is in determining whether the extra 

trouble and etc. that wasinvolved in putting the equipment 

in a salt marsh in order to get the best possible ground 

system, was justified. So -thanks again. 

Very tr ours 

Orville K. Gibbone, Chief E 

P.S. Sorry I dont have reg. Ver. cards 

1000 WATTS 121'0 KILOCYCLES 


